ol

Marchese, Deborah

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Schneider, Fred; Kirkland, Alan; Dietz, Denis
Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: FW:15017*12 June billing for Pospiech #6968

See email below.
Thanks.

From: Gary Bracken [mailto:gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 10:01 AM

To: r.rudd@aol.com; 'Robert Rudd' <rrudd @tierraeng.com>; Scott, Jimmy <JScott@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Hinton, Joseph
<jhinton@Ilakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Garrett McKinney <gmcKinney@pospiechcontracting.com>; 'Chris Gallagher' <c.gallagher@tcd-usa.com>
Subject: FW: 15017*12 June billing for Pospiech #6968

Robert/ Joe

Please See the e-mail from TCD in regard to the Flashing Beacons on the N Hancock Project. Expected to be complete
the week of 6/27/2016

From: Chris Gallagher [mailto:c.gallagher@tcd-usa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Gary Bracken <gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com>

Cc: Carlotta Paryika (c.partyka@tcd-usa.com) (c.partyka@tcd-usa.com) <c.partyka@tcd-usa.com>
Subject: RE: 15017*12 June billing for Pospiech #6968

Gary,

The last of the pieces is to be in by the end of next week. We will plan on installing the complete sign assemblies the
week of 6/27. Please let the county know.

Thanks Chris

From: Gary Bracken [mailto:gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 11:59 AM

To: Chris Gallagher

Subject: Re: 15017*12 June billing for Pospiech #6968

Thank you,
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 10, 2016, at 8:04 PM, Chris Gallagher <c.gallagher@tcd-usa.com> wrote:

Gary,



FYl, attached billing. | will follow up with you next week on the ETA of the signs, We have the
foundations and t-bases installed to date.

Thanks Chris

From: Carlotta Partyka [mailto:carlottapartyka@tcd-usa.com]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 4:04 PM

To: ssmith@pospiechcontracting.com; Jessica Poyner

Cc: Chris Gallagher

Subject: 15017*12 June billing for Pospiech #6968

Good morning, Scott & Jessica: Attached please find TCD's June billing for the work done on
the N Hancock Rd Extension Ph 3A & 3B under your #6968, Please let me know if you need
anything further. Thank you.

Carlotta Partyka
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Traffic Control Devices, Inc.
16219 State Road 50
Clermont, FL 34711

Ph: 407-905-3713

Fax: 407-905-3714
carlottapartyka®@tcd-usa.com

EEO COMPLIANCE STATEMENT: Traffic Control Devices, Inc., does not discriminate on the
grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability in the selection and
retention of subcontractors, including procurement of materials and leases of equipment.

Total Control Panel

To: gbracken@pospicchcontracting.com  Message Score: 2 High (60): Pasx

From: ¢.gallagher@ted-usa.com My Spam Blocking Level: Medium Medium (75): Pass
Low (90): Pass
Block this sender

Block ted-usa.com

This message was delivered because the content filter score did not exceed your filter level,
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race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability in the selection and retention of subcontractors,
including procurement of materials and leases of equipment,
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Marchese, Deborah

From: Robert Rudd <rrudd@tierraeng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Scott, Jimmy; Hinton, Joseph; Dietz, Denis; Kirkland, Alan
Cc: Marchese, Deborah; Globig, James

Subject: FW: 15017*12 June billing for Pospiech #6968

N Hancock Rd

Terry, Joe, Dennis, Alan;

Flashing Beacons are expected to be complete week of June 27, 2016.
Thanks,

Robert Rudd
Tierra, Inc.

From: Gary Bracken [mailto:gbracken@pospiechcontracting.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 10:01 AM

To: r.rudd@aol.com; Robert Rudd; jscott@lakecountyfl.gov; 'Hinton, Joseph'
Cc: Garrett McKinney; 'Chris Gallagher'

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

FY1, attached billing. | will follow up with you next week on the ETA of the signs. We have the
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
the N Hancock Rd Extension Ph 3A & 3B under your #6968. Please let me know if you heed
anything further. Thank you.

Carlotta Partyka
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Traffic Control Devices, Inc.
16219 State Road 50
Clermont, FL 34711

Ph: 407-905-3713

Fax: 407-905-3714
carlottapartyka@tcd-usa.com

EEOQ COMPLIANCE STATEMENT: Traffic Control Devices, Inc., does not diseriminate on the
grounds of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability in the selection and
retention of subcontractors, including procurement of materials and leases of equipment,

Total Control Panel

To: ghracken@pospiechcontracting.com  Message Score; 2 High (60); Puss
My Spam Blocking Level: Medium Medium (75): Pass
Low (90): Pass

From: c.gallagher@tcd-usa.com
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Block ted-usa.com
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EEOQ COMPLIANCE STATEMENT: Traffic Control Devices, Inc., does not discriminate on the grounds of
race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age or disability in the selection and retention of subcontractors,
including procurement of materials and leases of equipment.
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